Daniel W. Counts
George Michael Counts
Patricia Thomas
Counts Trailer Park
North Counts Drive
Castlewood, VA 24224

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development
- Rast vedn. Suewr, Udie YWY > -
Richmond, Virginia 23219

RE:  Notice Required Under Virginia Code Section 55.1-1308.2.B
Counts Trailer Park, Castlewood, Virginia

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Daniel W. Counts, George Michael Counts and Patricia Thomas are the owners of
Counts Trailer Park located in Castlewood, Virginia. The owners have received an offer
from a third party to purchase the property for $135,000.00.

Pursuant to Virginia code Section 55.1-1308.2.B, the Owners are hereby giving
notice to the Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development, and is
simultaneously giving written notice to each tenant within the Property, that they are
accepting the offer, contingent upon sending such notices and for a period of 60 days
thereafter, giving consideration to any offer from a grout or entity representing at least 25
percent of the tenants with a valid lease in the Property.

Sincerely,
ovin tinr

Daniel W, Counts
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